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STATE OF TENNESSEE 
Department of Correction 

INVITATION TO BIDS # 32947-13285 
AMENDMENT # 1 
FOR MCCX Generator Maintenance 

DATE:  04/24/24 
 
ITB # 32947-13285 IS AMENDED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
 
 
1. State responses to questions and comments in the table below amend and clarify this ITB. 
 

Any restatement of ITB text in the Question/Comment column shall NOT be construed as a change in 
the actual wording of the ITB document. 
 

ITB 
SECTION 

PAGE 

# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

  1. last week during our meeting I 
could not locate the engine 
serial number or 
model numbers ID 
plate,  Someone in the group said 
they had that information and 
would make it accessible to us all.  

 Equipment Model: 2800REOZD 

Equipment Serial No: 2135424 

Engine Model:MTU 20V4000 

Engine Serial No:528100486 

Spec# / Arrange# / CPL#GM29817-
GA2 

                                                                                                                                         

Equipment Model: 2800REOZD 

Equipment Serial No: 2135423 

Engine Model:MTU 20V4000 

Engine Serial No:528100510 

Spec# / Arrange# / CPL#GM29817-
GA2 

  2. Also do you have a format you 
require us to use when sending 
the bid or do we submit it on our 
quote format? 

 Please provide your bid inside Edison 
or print out the Edison generated 
solicitation and provide your answers 
within that format.  Bids submitted 
outside the prescribed format may be 
non-responsive.  

  3. Also, if I'm not mistaken, The State 
mentioned this would be a two 
year agreement with the option to 
renew for the third and fourth 
year?  On the Specifications 
Generator Maintenance Page six 
speaks of a three year service, just 
need to clarify.                            

 This will be a three (3) year contract, 
with two options to renew after the 
initial 3 year term.  Please see the 
updated Terms and Conditions 
Document.  

  4. What will be the length 
requirements on the load test and 
where will this be connected at, 

 4 hours 
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# 
QUESTION / COMMENT STATE RESPONSE 

the genset or some other location 
such as the switchgear? 

  5. On the three year page it talks 
about rebuilding the fan hub etc.. 
Will this need to be a part of this 
bid, if I understood correctly?  This 
will be a two year bid with the 
option for the third and fourth? 

 This will be a three (3) year contract, 
with two options to renew after the 
initial 3 year term.  All items within the 
specs must be completed during that 
time and included as part of your bid 
on the line items in Edison.  

  6. I think I heard Marty mention about 
an emergency rental bid, will this 
need to be part of the two year bid. 
With the larger 2800's an 
expensive transformer will be 
needed. 

 Please see response to question 3   

  7. Do we have a date yet assigned 
when all bids must be returned for 
consideration? 

 Please refer to the Edison solicitation.  
Currently bids are due by 2pm CT on 
05/06/24, but this may change 
depending on a number of 
circumstances. 

  8. Iis there a hv breaker located at/on 
the 2.8mw units?  2800 kw units 

 yes 

 
 
2. Delete ITB document 13285_Terms_and_Conditions in its entirety and replace it with 

13285_Terms_and_Conditions_Updated (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new 
text is highlighted): 

 
 
3. Delete ITB document MCCX_Generator_Specs in its entirety and replace it with 

MCCX_Generator_Specs _Updated (any sentence or paragraph containing revised or new text is 
highlighted): 
 
 
 

4. ITB Amendment Effective Date.  The revisions set forth herein shall be effective upon release.  All 
other terms and conditions of this ITB not expressly amended herein shall remain in full force and 
effect.  

 


